



# Daniela Rizzo

Daniela Rizzo has years of experience both in Belfius Bank and Belfius Insurance with senior management positions in retail and in life insurance.

She has in depth knowledge of both life and non life insurance and of the commercial network of Belfius.

Throughout her career she has performed her assignments with dynamism and excellent communication skills combined with strategic vision with a broad scope.

## Professional experience

[daniela.rizzo@belins.be](mailto:daniela.rizzo@belins.be)  
Belgian, born on 4 Oktober 1978

### Belfius

2022 –	Executive Director non Life – Belfius Insurance
2019 – 2022	Regional Director Region Centre-Ouest – Belfius
2017 – 2019	Adjoint General Management Region Centre-Ouest – Belfius
2016 – 2017	Head of Life Market and Distribution Bank-Insurance – Belfius
2014 – 2016	Executive Manager Life Retail – Belfius Insurance
2012 – 2014	Executive Assistant to the CEO – Belfius Insurance
2011 – 2012	Project Management officer Risk – Dexia Insurance Belgium
2008 – 2011	Manager Product Development Life Insurance – Dexia Insurance Belgium
2001 – 2008	Product Manager – Dexia Insurance Belgium

# Academic background

1996 – 2000 Master in Commercial and Financial Sciences, Marketing - Ichech Brussels Management School

# Languages

**French** native language  
**Italian** second native language  
**Dutch** excellent speaking, reading and writing skills  
**English** excellent speaking, reading and writing skills  
**Spanish** good speaking, reading and writing skills

# Board memberships

2022 Member of the Board of Directors of Belfius Insurance



# Professional trainings

Below a sample of the most important professional training programs followed:

2022 Marketing Program at IMD Lausanne